Chevy 1 Ton Pickup
Extended Cab
VIN#1GChK39J7WF055707










White Chevy Blazer
From: Ella Wall EllaW@bps.k12.mt.us #

Subject: Fwd: VIN # 1GNPT13W9R014SS
Date: August 3, 2021 at 11:23 AM Title #E 139774

To: Lynne Keenan ki



mailto:EllaW@bps.k12.mt.us
mailto:lynnek@bps.k12.mt.us
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From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Ella Wall EllaW@bps.k12.mt.us &
Fwd:

August 3, 2021 at 11:21 AM

Lynne Keenan lynnek@bps.k12.mt.us

-=eenee FOrwarded message ———

From: <4062708350 @vzwpix.com=>
Date: Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 8:45 AM
Subject: Fwd:

To: <gllaw@bps k12 mt us>
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Chevy %2 Ton 4x4 Silverado
VIN# 1GECK19t61E2
Title #G666946
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From: Ella Wall Elldl - @bps.k12.mt.us

Subject: Fwd:
Date: August 3, 2021 at 11:24 AM
To: Lynne Keenan lynnek@bps.k12.mt.us

---------- Forwarded message --------
From: <4062708350@vzwpix com>
Date: Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 8:47 AM
Subject: Fwd:

To: <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>

_f

Surpids
Chevy 2-10 2 Ton 1995

VIN 1GCC51948581900
Title #W9Z0039


mailto:lynnek@bps.k12.mt.us
mailto:4062708350@vzwpix.com
mailto:ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us
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From: EllaWall E11aW @bps.k12.mt.us ti
Subject: Fwd:
Date: August 3, 2021 at 11:25 AM
To: Lynne Keenan lynnek@bps.k12.mt.us

2000 8” Ford Pickup Bed

---------- Forwarded message - FOI‘ a Dully
From: <4062708350@vzwpix.com>

Date: Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 11:09 AM

Subject:

To: <ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us>



mailto:lynnek@bps.k12.mt.us
mailto:4062708350@vzwpix.com
mailto:ellaw@bps.k12.mt.us

Fro m: Ella Wall EllaW @bps k12 .mt.us

Subject: Fwd:
Date: August 3, 2021 at 11:25 AM

To: Lynne Keenan lynnek@bps.k12.mt.us

--------- Forwarded message ----------

From <406270835@vzwpix.com>

Date: Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 11:14 AM

Subject:
To:< ps.k12.mt.us>



mailto:lynnek@bps.k12.mt.us
mailto:406270835@0vzwpix.com




